

Feb
February 5th, 1931

Mr. John Francis Neylan,
Crocker 1st National Bank Bldg.,
San Francisco, California

Attention: Mr. John D. Costello

Dear Sir:

Referring to the matter of a protest on the duties charged on a shipment of marble work consigned to Mr. Hearst, mentioned in our letter of May 8th, 1930, would advise you that we are informed by the American Express Company that this case will be heard at a term of court to be held in the office of the United States Appraiser, March 17th, 1931. Court notice, addressed to the American Express Company, is hereto attached.

Yours very truly,

Julia Morgan

LoF-M

enc.

By 